
Stock, William 

9/13/2010 3:13:24 PM
'mflorio@tum.org' (mflorio@tum.org); 'Ramchandani, Ramesh' 
(ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Karp, Joseph M.' (JKarp@winston.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Commissioner Simon Meeting re Gas Accord V

The Simon meeting has been cancelled for this week. This is probably a good outcome given the 
recent events in San Bruno. I will seek another time from them.

Thanks for all of your help in getting ready for the meeting. We'll be ready to go when they are.

Bill

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 2:35 PM
To: 'Ramchandani, Ramesh'; mflorio@turn.org; Stock, William; Karp, Joseph M.; 
Redacted

. Redacted

Cc: Stock, William
Subject: RE: Commissioner Simon Meeting re Gas Accord V

FYI - the joint meeting request submitted last week on the above subject was denied at this time by 
Commissioner Simon's office.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted
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